Clarification of answers to questions for National Museum of the Royal Navy’s Print Tender 2019

Question:
In the ‘Section 6 – Pricing Proposals’, you have asked the prices to be split between ‘Phase 1’ and Phase 2’.

On pages 10/11 of the ITT, I cannot see a confirmed split between the two phases, do I just put all the print prices as listed on p10/11 in the Phase 2 box?

Reply:
In this instance we only need what has been asked for in the quote.  Don’t worry about phase 2, it is not needed for this exercise.

Question:
We are in the process of preparing a response for print collateral production and would like to understand what additional information you require to support the pricing.  We will be pleased to present a full proposal, and samples if required, but not sure to what level of detail you may require.

May I also just clarify that there are no documents associated with this opportunity that need to be signed and returned as there is a reference to Tender Forms which need to be signed by a Director of Secretary of the Company.

Reply:
Sections 6,7,8,9 all need to be completed as well as the quote section itemised below:

Please supply estimates and recommendations for the following:

1. 100 X A1 posters (please advise what paper, weight you would suggest)
1. 35 x A1 posters (please advise what paper, weight you would suggest)
1. 250,000 DL leaflets (3 pgs, folded to 1/3 A4), (please advise what weight you would suggest, and paper type) 
1. 300,000 x DL leaflets, (6 pgs - folded to 1/3 DL), (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)
1. 500 x A5 card invitations, double sided (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)
1. 5000 x A4 double sided surveys (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)
1. 100 x A4 double sided posters (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)
1. 250 A4 double sided flyers (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)
1. 10,000 A5 single sided flyers (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)
1. 3000 x A5 brochure 30 pages (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)
1. 500 x A4 brochure 52 pages (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)

Question:
I’ve had a look through and only have one query regarding the specification for the items to be Estimated, item number 10 and 11 and wondered if you’d could assist with these queries?

Item 10. – 3000 A5 brochure 30 pages, I presume there is a booking for that takes this brochure to 30 pages or an additional cover leaf?
Item 11. – 500 A4 brochure 52 pages, I presume this is 48pp text plus 4pp cover rather than self-cover.

Reply:
Item 10. – 3000 A5 brochure 30 pages, I presume there is a booking for that takes this brochure to 30 pages or an additional cover leaf? 30 pages plus additional cover leaf
Item 11. – 500 A4 brochure 52 pages, I presume this is 48pp text plus 4pp cover rather than self-cover. yes
Q: I’ve tried sending our tender information to the tenders@nmrn.org address twice and it has bounced back both times - see below.  

Question:

Is there alternative email address I can send it to?

Reply
Try tenders@nmrn.org.uk

Question:
However on the ‘Section 6 – Pricing Proposals’, you have asked the prices to be split between ‘Phase 1’ and Phase 2’.

On pages 10/11 of the ITT, I cannot see a confirmed split between the two phases, do I just put all the print prices as listed on p10/11 in the Phase 2 box?

Reply:
Number 4 refers to a 6 section roll fold. It will end up as DL eg 99x210mm but the flat size 594 x 210mm. Please see attached an example.
 
Question:
We are in the process of preparing a response for print collateral production and would like to understand what additional information you require to support the pricing.  We will be pleased to present a full proposal, and samples if required, but not sure to what level of detail you may require.

May I also just clarify that there are no documents associated with this opportunity that need to be signed and returned as there is a reference to Tender Forms which need to be signed by a Director of Secretary of the Company.

Reply:
Sections 6,7,8,9 all need to be completed as well as the quote section itemised below:

Please supply estimates and recommendations for the following:

1. 100 X A1 posters (please advise what paper, weight you would suggest)
1. 35 x A1 posters (please advise what paper, weight you would suggest)
1. 250,000 DL leaflets (3 pgs, folded to 1/3 A4), (please advise what weight you would suggest, and paper type) 
1. 300,000 x DL leaflets, (6 pgs - folded to 1/3 DL), (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)
1. 500 x A5 card invitations, double sided (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)
1. 5000 x A4 double sided surveys (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)
1. 100 x A4 double sided posters (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)
1. 250 A4 double sided flyers (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)
1. 10,000 A5 single sided flyers (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)
1. 3000 x A5 brochure 30 pages (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)
1. 500 x A4 brochure 52 pages (please advise what weight you would suggest and paper type)

Question:
We have a query re the pricing schedule at Section 6

Please can you clarify the following as we are uncertain what Phase 1 and Phase 2 individually are:

 
	Item
	Description
	Offer Price £ ex VAT 

	Phase 1
	 
	 

	Phase 2
	 
	 


 

Reply:
In this instance we only ned what has been asked for in the quote.  Don’t worry about phase 2, it is not needed for this exercise.


Question:
Once all requirements have been printed, what are the dispatch solutions? Would the products be dispatched using the print provider’s postal account, the Museum’s postal account, to individual addresses, in bulk to one address?

Reply:
Please do not include delivery in the quote.

Question and Answer:
Item 3: Can I assume when it says 3 pgs it is effectively a 6pp DL (A4 flat and folded twice). Correct

Item 4: Can I assume when it says 3 pgs it is effectively a 12pp DL (210mm x 594mm flat and folded 5 times) Correct

Item 5: The A5 Invites, these have previously been produced on high quality coloured paper and printing a base white , then 4 colour , then silver or gold block foiling. Do we quote for the same specification as previous? No - just as the tender document requests, no gold or black foil, coloured paper if you think that is what would look best with a base white.

Item 10: The specification says 30 pages, If this is a saddle stitched brochure the page count would need to go up or down in 4's: so it would need to be either 28 pages or 32 pages. Quote for 32 please

Regarding delivery of all the items, do we assume delivery would be to Portsmouth Dockyard and if so, do we show this cost as an extra, as per last time? 'Don't include delivery costs for the tender document

Regarding paper costs, due to the unpredictable paper market, can we assume to quote all items based on current paper prices? Any increase in material cost to be passed on (at cost) if they occur. Yes please

Question:
Please can I ask for clarification on one of the elements to be quoted?
 
Number 3 – 250k DL 6pp leaflets (A4 folded twice to DL (210x99mm) finished size – no problem.
Number 4 – 300k DL leaflets – you say 6 pages, does that mean that the flat size of the flyer is A4, and the finished size is DL 6pp (as above?)
 
Or is it flat size A3, folded in half and then again twice to make a DL (210x99m) finished size? 
 
I just wanted to ensure that I will be quoting the correct specification, as at that quantity it will make suite  bit of difference!

Reply:
Number 4 refers to a 6 section roll fold. It will end up as DL eg 99x210mm but the flat size 594 x 210mm. Please see attached an example.

Question:
Please could you confirm in relation to the Print Tender if this is a framework or sole supply?

Reply:
Sole supply 

Question:
 
Item 10 refers to a 30 page brochure. Please can you clarify if this is leaves or printed sides and whether this includes the cover? Is it possible to receive a copy of the full previous artwork file or a sample – we propose to provide 2 cost options for a self-cover and a heavier weight cover, please confirm this is an acceptable approach.
 
Item 11 refers to a 52 page brochure. Please can you clarify if this is leaves or printed sides and whether this includes the cover? Is it possible to receive a copy of the full previous artwork file or a sample we propose to provide 2 cost options for a self-cover and a heavier weight cover, please confirm this is an acceptable approach.

Reply:
Item 10 refers to a 30 page brochure. Please can you clarify if this is leaves or printed sides Answer printed sides, and whether this includes the cover? Answer: 32 pg is the most economical, therefore 30 pages plus cover  Is it possible to receive a copy of the full previous artwork file or a sample – Answer: we don't have one - this is a speculative quote. We propose to provide 2 cost options for a self-cover and a heavier weight cover, please confirm this is an acceptable approach. Answer: Happy with this approach.
 Item 11 refers to a 52 page brochure. Please can you clarify if this is leaves or printed sides and whether this includes the cover? Is it possible to receive a copy of the full previous artwork file or a sample we propose to provide 2 cost options for a self-cover and a heavier weight cover, please confirm this is an acceptable approach. As above

Question:
Numbers 3 & 4 are the DL leaflets. To me 1/3 A4 and 1/3 DL is the same size. The difference is when number 3 is folded out all the printing is on one side whereas number 2 is double sided printing?
On number 10, it is asked for A5 brochure 30 pages, normally a brochure at that size would be either 28 or 32 pages. Can you confirm if 30 pages is correct?

Question Item 3. DL Leaflets - its say 3 pages folded to 1/3 A4
Could you clarify the paper size and how the 3 pages work?

Item 4. DL Leaflets folded to 1/3 DL
Could you clarify the paper size

Reply:
Assume when it says 3 pgs it is effectively a 6pp DL (A4 flat and folded twice). 

Assume when it says 3 pgs it is effectively a 12pp DL (210mm x 594mm flat and folded 5 times)
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